



DEDICATED TO SERVICE • COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE

David J. Harkins
CHIEF OF POLICE
FBI NA #247

To: Township Clerk N. Power

From: Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Date: July 20th, 2023

Re: OPRA Request- Patrick Duffy

Mrs. Power,

For the OPRA request from Patrick Duffy, as per your request for all investigative and arrest reports from 1/27/23 entails a large quantity of material to be processed, which will result in an extension until 8/13/23 to satisfy the request. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the information supplied.

Professionally,

Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Administrative Services Division